

Town of Pepin
REGULAR BOARD MINUTES
AUGUST 17,2015
At 7:00 P.M. at the
PEPIN SPORTSMAN'S CLUB
W10076 SANDRIDGE RD
PEPIN WI 54759

REGULAR BOARD MEETING:

- Roll Call : Kevin Kosok Bruce Johnson Joe Komisar Gary Samuelson
Dennis Wolfe Nancy Wolfe
- Approve Minutes-JOE KOMISAR MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES SECONDED BY DENNIS WOLFE ALL WERE IN FAVOR.
- Treasurers Report- GARY SAMUELSON MADE A MOTION APPROVE THE TREASURER'S REPORT SECONDED BY DENNIS WOLFE ALL WERE IN FAVOR.
- Pepin Ambulance- BEN ELFRINK SPOKE TO THE BOARD ABOUT THE AMBULANCE BUDGET AND THE PURCHASE OF THE USED AMBULANCE FROM DURAND. HE ALL SO INFORMED THE BOARD THAT ALL EMT MUST MEET ON CALL HOURS OF 720 HOURS PER YEAR.
BEN ELFRINK ALSO STATED HE WILL APPROCH THE TOWNSHIPS OF STOCKHOLM AND PEPIN, THE VILLAGES OF PEPIN AND STOCKHOLM TO BE OWNERS OF THE AMBULANCE

OLD BUSINESS

- Plan committee-NEXT PLAN COMMITTEE WILL BE IN SEPT. BRUCE WILL CONTACT HUMAN SERVICES AND GET A UPDATE ABOUT THE BRUNNER PROPERTY
- Public Nuisance update- TRAILER HOUSE IS STILL ON THE MULVANEY PROPERTY. JON SEIFERT WILL ISSUE A LETTER TO MR MOLVANY AND EXPLAIN THE CITATIONS. CITATIONS WILL BE ISSUED EVERY MONDAY UNTIL THE NEXT BOARD MEETING. BRUCE JOHNSON MADE A MOTION TO ISSUE THE CITATIONS SECONDED BY JOE KOMISAR ALL WERE IN FAVOR.
- **NEW BUSINESS**
- Road Updates/maintenance ABOUT HALF THE MOWING IS DONE.
Financing of Rock- KRAEMER 'S WILL NOT FINANCE THE ROCK. IF WE PURCHASE ROCK FROM KRAEMER THEY WOULD WANT FULL PAYMENT THIS FALL . THE ROCK WOULD BE APPLIED NEXT SPRING.
BECHEL TRUCKING HAS ROCK ON HAND AND BE READY TO START WITHIN A WEEK. THE BOARD MEMBERS FEEL ITS TO LATE IN THE YEAR OT APPLY THE ROCK , THEY DECIDE TO WAIT UNTIL SPRING TO BUY THE LARGE QUANITY OF ROCK NEEDED.
THERE ARE SMALL AREAS THAT NEED ATTENTION JOHN BERGMARK WILL LIKE TO SEE A FEW LOADS OF ROCK ON HIS ROAD. AND THERE IS BLACK TOP ISSUES ON LAKE PORT RD AND DEER ISLAND. JOE KOMISAR MADE A MOTION TO PURCHASE 2000 YARD OF ROCK SECONDED BY GARY SAMUELSON ALL WERE IN FAVOR.
- ATV Club- SPOKE TO THE BOARD ABOUT SIGNS. THE DNR SAYS THERE MUST BE A SIGN AT THE ENDS OF THE ROUTES. GARY SAMUELSON MADE A MOTION TO HAVE ATV SIGNS INSTALLED AT THE END OF THE ROUTES BY THE ATV CLUB SECONDED BY DENNIS WOLFE ALL WERE IN FAVOR.
- Deer Island Concerns- TALL GRASS, BOAT WITH WATER ON COVER, THE BOARD FEELS THAT THE NEIGHBOR SHOULD BE IN CONTACT WITH THE PROPERTY OWNER BEFORE THE BOARD GETS INVOLVED
- Sportsman's club tax exempt- THE STATE APPROVED TAX EXEMPT FOR ONLY 10 ACRES. THE SPORTSMAN'S CLUB OWNS MORE ACRES THAT IS BEING TAXED. JON SEIFERT WILL ASK THE SPORTSMANS CLUB TO ENROLL THE REMAINDER ACRES IN MFL TO HELP WITH THE PROPERTY TAX.

OTHER BUSINESS:

- Payment of bills-JOE KOMISAR MADE A MOTION TO PAY THE BILLS SECONDED BY DENNIS WOLFE ALL WERE IN FAVOR.AND DENNIS
- Citizens' concerns-
PROPERTY ON SPRUCE AND HWY 35 MAYBE A PUBLIC NUSSIANCE.
AMANDA AND ERIC CARLSON WOULD LIKE TO SCHOOL BUS SIGN INSTALLED NEAR THIER HOME.

ADJOURNMENT 8:50 DENNIS WOLFE MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 8:50 SECONDED BY BRUCE JOHNSON ALL WERE IN FAVOR.

Nancy Wolfe Clerk

Town of Pepin